raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Thursday, 13 Octo
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1792

Date: 10/10/2022
Hare: LUCKLESS
Venue: Sunbird Cres

Being the eternal pessimistic hasher, our illustratious Hare thought only a few hardy
athlete’s

Would show up due to the change in weather and the constant downpour from 3 00
pm onwards.....

Wrong, 20 would be Hashers arrived on the doorstep of number 23 not for the
challenge of a good run, but

For the amazing nosh on offer.

Only 3 completed the 4.3 km trail, others dilly dallied around the area and returned
to Base.

Nosh consisted of nibbles, corn beef with vegies, sauce, followed by Multi grain
bread and good old fashion
Vegemite

Charges : Centrefold called upon to rate the run of runs, yep you read it right, 6/10
he is a hard task master
The result being part of a bribe with his diet.

S.0.W Dangles with a great colonoscopy result

Metro: No Hash Gear whatsoever
Flaps: Being Sharing and Caring
Phar Lap and Cumz & Goes, Both using street names

Awards
Centrefold with both Salt & Pepper dicks (cannot remember why)
Phar Lap Meaningful Cup n A

Darcy Squawking Pig goes without saying
Centrefold Prick of the week, well deserved ' A
G.B

Erly Subs are now due $25.00 .
Members present voted UNANIMOUSLY for the hash runs to commence at 6.00 pm
(18.00 hours) Sharp.




Please check run sheet,( www.coffshash.com.au )there has been a few changes over
the last few days.

P.B

Dangles and A.D.D. became grandparents from their English connection, Congrats
The Quicks will be absent for a month, they will be catching up with Phar Lap and
Alky for their great Ocean walk. Happy Trails

Cinderella, Lifer, Grey Rooter, & Rear Ender will be in Singapore for a
gastronomic week.

(Hope that’s correct) Enjoy, Enjoy Safe Travel

Friday Lunch CreAsians - in the Mall...12:29pm
Next week’s run, Bronco and Slippery
On On Luckless
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Web: www.coffshash.com.au
Email: coffshash@gmail.com




